From: official information

Sent: Tuesday, 27 April 2021 20:44

To:

Cc: official information

Subject: RESPONSE: LGOIMA 21141 - ||l / Cheal Consultants - Joint
Management Agreement between HCC & Tainui

Kia Ora,

| refer to your information request below.

Hamilton City Council provides the following link to the information requested — Joint Management Agreement
between HCC and Waikato Tainui

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how
to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Kind Regards,

Tatiyana | Official Information & Legal Support Advisor
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz
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From:'
Sent: Thursday, 22 April 2021 3:06 PM

To: "info@hcc.govt.nz" <info@hcc.govt.nz>
Subject: Request for information

i Warning! This message was sent from outside your organization and we are unable to verify the sender.

Hi there,



| am looking for a copy of the Joint Management Agreement between HCC and Tainui — could you please send me a
copy? It is referred to on this page: https://www.hamilton.govt.nz/our-council/consultation-and-public-
notices/councilpartnershipwithmaori/Pages/default.aspx

Thanks!

Planner | Assoc.NZPI

Cheal Consultants Ltd

Level 1, 533 Anglesea Street, HAMILTON 3204

CAUTION!! This message contains information that is confidential and may be subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not peruse, use,
disseminate, distribute or copy this message. If you have received this message in error, we apologise and ask that you notify us immediately and destroy the message from all
locations. We do not accept responsibility for any changes to this email or its attachments.





